
Page 1 of 2 
 

   

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2015  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

15C‐0232. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

15C‐0233.  Roll Call 

15C‐0234.  Establishment of Quorum 
15C‐0235.  Pledge of Allegiance 
15C‐0236.  Reports of Standing Committees 
15C‐0237.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

  
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15‐11 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0238. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of June 8, 2015 

3‐8 

 
15C‐0239. 

  
Approval of a Proposal by the Galena Area Chamber of Commerce to 
Relocate the Chamber Offices to the First Floor of the Depot and Rent the 
Second Level for Office Use 

9 

 
15C‐0240. 

 
Acceptance of April 2015 Financial Report 

‐‐ 

 

Page 1 of 39



Page 2 of 2 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. July 2  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. July 8  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. July 13  5:00 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, June 18, 2015 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0221. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for the Construction of Public 
Restrooms at Gateway Park 

10  

 
15C‐0223. 

 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance Regulating Wages of 
Laborers, Mechanics and Other Workers Employed in Public Works Projects 
for the City of Galena, Illinois 

11‐19  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0241. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by the Tristate Historical 
Presentations, Inc. Request for a Festival Permit for the “Grant’s Triumphant 
Return” Event in Grant Park, August 21‐23, 2015  

20 

 
15C‐0242. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on LED Lighting Project 

21‐22 

 
15C‐0243. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Submitting a Grant for the Installation of 
Photovoltaic Solar Panels on the City Hall Roof 

23 

 
15C‐0244. 

 
Water and Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Report by American 
Water Contract Services  

24‐30 

 
15C‐0245. 

 
Warrants  

31‐39 

15C‐0246.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
15C‐0247.  City Administrator’s Report    
15C‐0248.  Mayor’s Report   
15C‐0249.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  08 June 2015 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 08 JUNE 2015 
 
 

15C-0209 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 08 June 2015.  
 
15C-0210 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
15C-0211 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
15C-0212 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
15C-0213 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach reported the committee met on June 4th.  They will be holding a 
meeting tomorrow (June 9th) at 1:00 p.m. at Turner Hall to review the items that have to be 
improved to make sure we are all on the same page.  The doors are back and will be reinstalled. 
The bad panels were replaced.   
 
15C-0214 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15-10 
 
15C-0215 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 
26, 2015 
 
15C-0216 – APPROVAL OF HANGING FLOWER BASKET ORDER FROM VALLEY 
PERENNIALS FOR 2016 
 
15C-0217 – APPROVAL OF REQUEST BY VISITGALENA.ORG AND KCRG TV FOR 
TEMPORARY NO PARKING (1 P.M. TO 7:30 P.M.) ON PART OF SOUTH MAIN STREET FOR 
THE KCRG “OUR TOWN GALENA” NEWS BROADCAST ON FRIDAY, JULY 17, 2015 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve Consent Agenda CA15-10 as 
presented.       
 
Discussion:  Fach requested item 15C-0216 be removed from the Consent Agenda.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0216 – APPROVAL OF HANGING FLOWER BASKET ORDER FROM VALLEY 
PERENNIALS FOR 2016 
 

Page 3 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  08 June 2015 

Discussion:  Fach recommended assessing a small special tax to each business on Main Street 
for flowers on Main Street.  Lincoln was opposed to a tax and suggested the Food and Beverage 
Tax is a good example of where the money could be taken from.  He feels $50 per basket seems 
a bit high.  He suggested pulling volunteers together to plant them.   
 
Westemeier was also opposed to taxing the downtown businesses.  He suggested cutting back 
on the number of baskets. 
 
Bernstein advised the City received a letter from Joe Pinder voicing concern with the number of 
flower pots on the street.  He likes them but is concerned at some point if they should be limited 
so they don’t become an obstruction on the sidewalks.  She suggested we may want to take a 
look at the whole thing.   
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Lincoln, to deny the request to order hanging flower baskets 
from Valley Perennials for 2016 at this time to allow for further deliberation.   
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
15C-0218 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR GRINDING 
CONCRETE PAVEMENT ON PARK AVENUE BETWEEN BOUTHILLIER STREET AND 
LAFAYETTE STREET 
 
Discussion:  Bernstein stated she does not think it is worth $10,000 to fix as it is not that bad.  
Westemeier agreed stating there are a lot worse streets that need repair more than this bumpy 
block.   
 
Lincoln questioned if we are able to use the money elsewhere or if it is part of the original 
contract.  Nack advised money was withheld from the original contract.  In order to use the money 
elsewhere, Fischer’s would have to sign off on it as the money was held back for this particular 
reason.  Nack will contact Fischer’s with regard to considering the contract complete.     
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to defer item 15C-0218 to the next meeting.   
 
15C-0219 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR FLOODGATE 
MAINTENANCE 
 
Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the contract for Floodgate 
Maintenance with All Star Powerwash in the amount of $4,285.    
 
Discussion:  Lincoln questioned if there was any guarantee that this would last longer.  Lewis 
advised, they will be applying a clear coat after words with the hope that this would insure that it 
is going to last longer.  When the gates were painted five years ago for $45,000 the gates and 
frame were entirely sandblasted.  Lewis advised one of the problems is the use of salt and chips 
in the winter.  Those chips knock the paint and make small nicks in it which lead to corrosion.  It is 
the hope that the clear coat will help protect them more.   
 
The repairs should only take a matter of a few days.  The contractor will work Monday through 
Thursday.  They will need to shut down one lane of traffic.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 

Page 4 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  08 June 2015 

            
  The motion carried. 
 
15C-0220 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION 
OF THE THIRD AND RIVES SEWER EXTENSION PROJECT 
 
Alderman Hahn recused himself from discussion and action on this item. 
 
Contractor Base Bid Alternates 1-9 
   
Fischer Excavating $951,225.00 $211,065.00 
Louie’s Trenching Service $196,006.20 $  71,066.00 
Mike and Nick Sproule Construction $342,065.00 $170,225.00 
 
 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to award a contract for construction of the Third 
and Rives Sewer Extension Project to Louie’s Trenching Service in the amount of $196,006.20.   
 
Discussion:  Council questioned the large discrepancy in bids.  Lewis advised the bid from 
Louie’s Trenching was very similar to the engineers cost estimates.  He believes Fischer 
Excavating may have been contracting with a directional drilling company from out of the area 
who thinks there is a lot of rock.   
 
This extension will allow us to pick up house on Rives Street, Third Street and a house on Fourth 
Street.  The system will be a pump system.  Each house will have a pump that pumps into the 
sanitary sewer.   
 
Fach questioned if those residents can elect whether or not to hook up.  Lewis advised the Grant 
Administrator has advised they do have that choice; however, at the time their septic is no longer 
operable they would be required to connect on and the grant wouldn’t be there for them.  All of 
the property owners have been advised of this.  There are only two homeowners who don’t want 
to connect on.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0221 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT GATEWAY PARK 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to defer item 15C-0221 to the next meeting.   
 
15C-0222 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT WITH THE 
EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK FOR THE CODE RED PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
SYSTEM 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve a contract with Emergency 
Communications Network for the Code Red Public Notification System, 15C-0222.   
 
Discussion:  This system can be used for the rural district as well.  Nack has reviewed the 
contract and is comfortable moving forward.   
 
Council agreed this is very important.  Moran advised a weather service option is also a free part 
of the service.  This would provide information on severe weather.   
 

Page 5 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  08 June 2015 

Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0223– FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE REGULATING WAGES OF LABORERS, 
MECHANICS AND OTHER WORKS EMPLOYED IN PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS FOR THE 
CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve an ordinance regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other works employed in Public Works projects for the City of Galena, 
Illinois.   
 
Discussion:  Council members voiced opinions that they were opposed to this state requirement; 
however, understand that it has to be changed at the state level.  Moran advised Jo Daviess 
County has been instrumental in having legislation introduced that would make projects under 
$20,000 not subject to prevailing wage.  He is not sure where that will go.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  Hahn 
           
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0224 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT WITH ADAM 
JOHNSON ARCHITECTURE FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR TURNER HALL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve a contract with Adam Johnson Architecture 
for Architectural Services for the Turner Hall Improvement Project.     
 
Discussion:  The cost for this is included in the lump sum project costs.  
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0225 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT WITH ADAM 
JOHNSON ARCHITECTURE FOR A HISTORIC STRUCTURES REPORT ON TURNER HALL 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach, to approve a contract with Adam Johnson 
Architecture for a Historic Structures Report on Turner Hall.   
 
Discussion:  Fach advised this Historic Structures Report is a must for any kind of national 
recognition or grant funding from historic groups.  This will be paid for out of the grant.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0226 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the Warrants as presented.     
 
Discussion:  Bernstein questioned the design costs to IIW in the amount of $5,300.  Moran 
advised they were for the water system study.  She also questioned the bill to Willet and Hoffman.  

Page 6 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  08 June 2015 

Moran advised this is Highway 20 engineering for water and sewer replacement under the 
highway project.  These costs are reimbursed dollar for dollar by IDOT.   
 
Fach questioned if the payment to Montgomery Timmerman was the final payment.  Moran 
advised it is not.  We have kept some retainage.  
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Kieffer 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0227 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Street Performers – Lincoln advised he has gotten some complaints on street performers.  It 
seems like they are branching out in different directions.  He feels the City may want to take a 
look at this again.   
 
Downtown Benches – Lincoln advised he received a complaint that every bench on Main Street 
has a garbage can right in front of it.  It would be nice if we could spread those out a little bit.   
 
Bike Race – Westemeier feels the City should look at the pros and cons of the bike race.  He 
questioned what the benefits are for the City to hold this event.  It is disruptive to the downtown 
businesses.  He also noted the County gets paid so much per hour for standing at intersections.  
To his knowledge the City doesn’t receive anything and it requires a lot of overtime for the 
department.  All agreed.   
 
BNSF Train Derailment – Hahn advised Mark and Andy did not receive money from the railroad 
for their work on the derailment.  All money received went into city funds.   
 
Rec Park – Fach advised when he went to Rec Park to play shuffle board and found a porta potty 
was on the shuffle board court.   
 
Deer Signs – Fach advised there are no deer signs yet.   
 
Detention Pond – Fach questioned who is responsible for the detention pond below Galena 
Square.  He feels it should be cleaned out and should be mowed.   
 
Dirt from Casey’s – Fach advised they are taking the dirt from Casey’s and dumping it on the 
other side of the highway next to Galena Chrysler.  Lewis advised he has spoken to Matt 
Oldenburg and this piece of land is not in the City Limits.  It is in the County.  Oldenburg has 
contacted the County Zoning Department to see what can be done.   
 
Bike Race – Lincoln recommended VisitGalena provide some kind of study on the bike race.  
Lincoln was on the Council when this race first originated.  This weekend was picked because it 
was typically a soft weekend for town.  He noted lodging for Friday and Saturday were 75 and 85 
percent.  The hope was to turn this soft weekend into a fuller weekend.   
 
15C-0228 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Derailment – We received $318,000 from BNSF for invoices for the Fire Department, Rural Fire, 
EMS and 26 other agencies.  All are paid up.  Last week we received the remaining $12,000 for 
staff time and equipment.  All funds have been deposited into the City of Galena budget and did 
not go to individual staff.   
 
Bike Trail – The bike trail is significantly underway.  The new base has been installed.  A new 
finish coat of lime will be added.  It is projected to open June 22.   
 

Page 7 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  08 June 2015 

Gaming – Moran noted in looking at Video Gaming Revenues for the month of March, last year 
we received $1,900.  This year we received $7,700.  The previous high was $3,000.  Moran 
contributes this to the train derailment.   
 
Police Department – Things are moving along nicely.  They plan to move in on June 15.  The 
County will be taking calls through dispatch that day.   
 
Porta Potty – Moran advised the porta potty at Rec Park was not part of the bike race.  It is there 
temporarily while we work on getting the restrooms open.   
 
15C-0229 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner stated he would be in favor of looking at the Street Performers Ordinance as well 
as the Bike Race.  He feels three days is a long time to be closing down streets.   
 
15C-0230– MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

 Purchase or lease of real estate, , Section 2 (c) (5) 
 Sale or lease of public property, Section 2 (c) (6)  
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 7:23 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:21 p.m. 
 
15C-0231 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
      
The meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 8 of 39



Galena Area Chamber of Commerce   101 Bouthillier Street   Galena, IL  61036   (815) 777-9050   www.galenachamber.com 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED: June 16, 2015 

TO:  City of Galena 

FROM:  Katie Murphy 
President & CEO, Galena Area Chamber of Commerce 
 
RE:  Train Depot Proposal 
 
The Galena Area Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors is requesting the following for review and 
approval: 
 

 To allow current tenant, Galena Area Chamber of Commerce, relocation to the lower level of the Old 
Train Depot at 101 Bouthillier Street.  

 The Chamber, in partnership with the City of Galena, has updated the lower level space including 
patching up of walls and fresh paint where necessary. We are hoping for a July 1, 2015 move in date. 

 The Galena Area Chamber of Commerce hours of operation are Monday thru Friday from 10:00am to 
4:00pm. We would welcome visitor inquiries and assist any questions to the best of our abilities, as 
well as referring visitors to the VisitGalena Welcome Center and the Galena/Jo Daviess County 
Convention & Visitors Bureau for additional information if need be. The men and women’s restrooms 
in the lower level would be open to the public during Chamber hours of operation. 

 The Galena Area Chamber of Commerce would make an effort to rent out the upper level of the depot 
as individual office space for potential tenants.  

 
Thank you for your time and consideration of these requests. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Katie Murphy 
Galena Area Chamber of Commerce 
(815) 777-9050 
 

Page 9 of 39



Page 10 of 39



Ordinance No. O-15- 

 
ORDINANCE REGULATING WAGES OF 

LABORERS, MECHANICS AND OTHER WORKERS 
EMPLOYED IN PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS FOR 

THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted, "An Act regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, 
county, city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract 
for public works," approved June 26, 1941, codified as amended, 280 ILCS 130/1 et seq. 
(1993), formerly Ill. Rev. State., Ch. 48, par. 39s-1 et seq.; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the City of Galena of Jo Daviess 

County investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for 
laborers, mechanics and other workers in the locality of Jo Daviess County employed in 
performing construction of public works for said City of Galena. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 

Galena: 
 
SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by, "An Act regulating wages of 

laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, 
city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public 
works," approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this 
locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public 
works coming under the jurisdiction of the City of Galena is hereby ascertained to be the 
same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in the Jo Daviess County area 
as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of June 1, 2015, a 
copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As 
required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the 
Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's June 
determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken by the City 
of Galena. The definition of any terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in 
aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 

 
SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 

prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public 
works construction of the City of Galena to the extent required by the aforesaid Act. 

 
SECTION 3: The City of Galena shall publicly post or keep available for 

inspection by any interested party in the main office of the City of Galena this 
determination or any revisions of such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this 
determination or of the current revised determination of prevailing rate of wages then in 
effect shall be attached to all contract specifications. 

Page 11 of 39



SECTION 4: The City of Galena shall mail a copy of this determination to any 
employer and to any association of employers and to any person or association of 
employees who have filed their names and addresses requesting copies of any 
determination stating the particular rates and particular class of workers whose wages will 
be affected by such rates. 
 

SECTION 5: The City of Galena shall promptly file a certified copy of this 
Ordinance with both the Secretary of State, Index Division, and the Department of Labor 
of the State of Illinois. 
 

SECTION 6: The City of Galena shall cause to be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation within the area a copy of this ordinance and such publication shall 
constitute notice that the determination is effective and that this is the determination of 
this public body. 
 

Passed this 8th day of June 2015 by the Galena City Council. 
 
AYES:    
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSENT:   None 
 
 

      
Terry Renner, Mayor

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
      
      Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 12 of 39



Page 13 of 39



Page 14 of 39



Page 15 of 39



Page 16 of 39



Page 17 of 39



Page 18 of 39



Page 19 of 39



 
 
To: Galena City Council and Mark Moran 
From: Tristate Historical Presentations Inc 
Re: Grant’s Triumphant Return Event 
 
 
Tristate Historical Presentation Inc continues to be very involved in events surrounding 
the Civil War, particularly as it relates to the Tri-State area. In late April we presented our 
second annual Grant’s Home Front, a Civil War Re-enactment, camp, and living history 
along the banks of the Galena River. With the partnership and support of the City of 
Galena, we are happy to say that the event was well received and considered a success by 
all who attended. 
 
We are preparing for our second event in late August (August 21st – 23rd) of this year. 
This event, Grants Triumphant Return, will be primarily focused on Grant’s triumphant 
return to Galena following the Civil War. In addition to civilians, there will also be some 
infantry participation, however no battles are involved in this event.  
 
The event itself will be celebratory in nature, featuring period dancing, accompanied by 
live music. There will be an old fashioned picnic, games for youth, and an ice cream 
social. Participants will be dressed in period dress, stay in small tents or canvas over-
hangs and will interact with the public, answering questions and presenting life as it was 
in the 1860’s. This event will be free to the public. 
 
The event is planned to take place in Grant’s Park and we expect roughly 50 participants 
in period dress interacting with the public. 
 
We are once again looking forward to Galena’s approval and support of our next Tristate 
Historical Presentation program. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Wendy Heiken at 815-777-0336 or 
Wendy Bade at 224-639-3436 
 
 

Page 20 of 39



Page 21 of 39



Page 22 of 39



Page 23 of 39



 
                     

 
 
 

 
Monthly Operations 

Report 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared for  
The City Of Galena 
By Jeffery E. Saylor 
Area Manager 
 

 
 
 
May 2015 
 
 

Page 24 of 39



American Water Contract Services - Monthly Operations Report 
City of Galena Water & Wastewater – May 2015 

 
 
 

HIGHLIGHTS OF WATER & WASTEWATER ACTIVITIES 
 
 
The following is a summary of water and wastewater activities addressed during the month of 
May 2015. 
 

 There were not any main breaks in May.  
 Completed and published Consumer Confidence Report 
 New Mower 
 Plant tour with interview for an article in The Gazette   
 There were two sewer related problems in May. 
 Completed and submitted monthly water (6/08/15) and wastewater (6/19/15) IEPA 

reports. 
 

 
 
 

Mark Anger enjoying the used 2010 JD X720 purchased to keep up the mowing at the water and 
wastewater facilities. We have used residential mowers in the past and this is the first 
commercial model we have purchased. This is a very clean unit with only 260.2 hrs on the 
tractor and approximately 100 hrs on the mower deck. It should provide many years of service.         

 

Page 25 of 39



American Water Contract Services - Monthly Operations Report 
City of Galena Water & Wastewater – May 2015 

2.0  WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 
 
2.1  EFFLUENT QUALITY 
 
As indicated in Table 2.0, the effluent quality for the Galena South Wastewater Treatment Plant 
was within NPDES permit parameters for the month of May 2015.  The discharge monitoring 
reports were electronically submitted to IEPA on June 19, 2015.     
 

Table 2.0 
 May 2015 Wastewater Effluent Quality 

 
Parameters 

 
Permit Limits 

 
Monthly results 

 Min Max Avg Min Max Avg 
Flow, MGD  4.241 1.171 0.483 1.1021 0.659 
CBOD5, mg/l  40 20 4.80 6.63 6.09 
CBOD5, lbs/day  391 195 25.3 53.1 33.0 
TSS, mg/l  45 25 3.2 6.4 4.1 
TSS, lbs/day  439 244 14.5 53.6 22.8 
Amm. as(N) mg/l  5.4 1.8 <0.2 0.06 0.01 
Amm. as(N) lbs/day  191 64 <1.95 0.25 0.06 
Fecal Coliform   400   19  
pH, SU 6.0 9.0  8.08 8.24  
 
2.2 COLLECTION SYSTEM OPERATIONS 
All lift stations operated properly during the month of May. All lift stations and wet wells were 
routinely checked for proper operation during the month. All lift stations were in good operating 
condition.   
    
 
Table 2.2 indicates the monthly and year-to-date totals for both scheduled and unscheduled 
sewer main maintenance operations. There were not any sewer related calls during the month.  
 
 Table 2.3 highlights sewer related calls responded to during May.   
 

Table 2.2 
Sewer Main Maintenance- May 2015 

 
Type Of Sewer 

 
Scheduled Cleaning

(Linear Ft) 

 
Unscheduled Cleaning

(Linear Ft) 

 
Number Of 

Repairs 
 Month YTD Month YTD Month YTD 
Sanitary 0 0 400 900 0 0 

 
Sewer Back Up Call Outs- May 2015 

 
Date 

 
Address/Location 

 
Owner 
Line 

 
City 
Line 

 
Work Completed 

5/3/15 Gear St. & Bench St.  X Jetted 5/3/15 
5/22/15 Hill & Franklin  X Jetted 5/22/2015 (Wipes) 

Page 26 of 39



American Water Contract Services - Monthly Operations Report 
City of Galena Water & Wastewater – May 2015 

3.0  WATER OPERATIONS 
 
3.1 WATER QUALITY 
 
The City of Galena’s monthly fluoride and bacteria water samples were collected and sent to 
outside laboratories for analysis.  All samples were within IEPA and Department of Health water 
quality standards.  All wells are checked on a daily basis to assure a clean and adequate potable 
water supply to City of Galena.    
 
3.2 WATER PRODUCTION 
 
The monthly pumping and water quality data for May 2015 is shown in Table 3.0.    Total water 
produced in May was 12,521,000 gallons. The daily average water produced was 403,903 
gallons per day. Daily water produced is shown in graph below.   
 

Table 3.0  
Water Pumping and Residual Data 

  
Well #5 

 
Well #6 

 
Well #7 

Total Water 
Pumped (gal) 

 
4,996,000 

 
6,364,000 

 
1,161,000 

Daily Avg. Pumped 
(gal) 

 
161,161 

 
205,290 

 
37,452 

Daily Min. Pumped 
(gal) 

 
99,000 

 
164,000 

 
0 

Daily Max. Pumped 
(gal) 

 
255,000 

 
337,000 

 
74,000 

Fluoride IDPH 
Limits (mg/l) 

 
0.85-1.24 

 
0.85-1.24 

 
0.85-1.24 

Fluoride Avg. 
Results Avg. (mg/l) 

 
1.07 

 
1.05 

 
1.03 

Chlorine Residual 
Free Avg. (mg/l) 

 
0.53 

 
0.52 

 
0.49 

 
 

 

Page 27 of 39



American Water Contract Services - Monthly Operations Report 
City of Galena Water & Wastewater – May 2015 

3.2 WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 
 
All routine maintenance was completed for the month of May 2015.  

 
Table 3.1 

Water Main/Service Break Repairs 
 

Date 
 
Address/Location 

 
City 
Line 

 
Service 

Line 

 
Work Completed 

 No Breaks in May    
 
 
3.2 WATER LOSS ACCOUNTING   
 
Un-metered water used in the City of Galena equates to lost revenue in water and sewer user 
fees.  Tracking and accounting for the period of April 16, 2015 – May 15, 2015 and accumulated 
12 month rolling averages are included in Table 3.2.  The 12 month rolling average will give a 
better indication of long term water loss. 
 

Table 3.2 
Un-Accounted Water Loss as of May15, 2015 

Water 
Production 
(Gallons) 

Metered Water 
Billed 

(Gallons) 

Un-Billed 
Water- 

(Gallons) 

Percent lost 
Un-Billed   

Water 

Percent lost 
Minus known but 
Un-billed Water 

11,725,000 6,193,039 5,531,718 47.18% 46.75% 
Known but Un-metered Water Used (Estimated in Gallons for May) 

 Main Breaks/service leaks before water meter – 0 gallons 
 Sewer Jetter/Street Sweeper Water/Outside Sales – 0 gallons  
 Hydrant Use, Fire Department – 0 gallons 
 Hydrant Flushing- 0 gallons 
 Un-metered/metered City accounts – 51,000 (City Hall, Street Dept., Turner Hall, Grant Park 

old WWTP, Pool, etc.) 
12 Month 

Water 
Production 
(Gallons) 

12 Month 
Metered Water 
Billed (Gallons) 

12 Month 
Total Lost 

Water 
(Gallons) 

12 Month 
Rolling 

Average Total 
Lost Water 

12 Month Rolling 
Average Percent 

Lost Minus known 
but Un-metered 

Water 
156,092,000 102,530,718 53,561,282 34.31% 32.02% 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28 of 39



American Water Contract Services - Monthly Operations Report 
City of Galena Water & Wastewater – May 2015 

4.0 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 
 
All routine and preventative maintenance as specified in EMC’s operating agreement was 
completed during May.  Highlights of scheduled and non-scheduled maintenance projects 
performed at the City of Galena water & wastewater facilities during the month of May include 
the following: 

Table 4.0 summarizes monthly JULIE City utility locates requests and YTD from May 1, 2015. 
Table 4.1 summarizes maintenance and repair expenditures for the month and for the contract year 
beginning August 1, 2015.    

Table 4.0 
Completed Work Orders 

Work Orders This Month Year-To-Date 
JULIE Utility City Locates Requests 62 171 

 
Table 4.1  

Monthly Maintenance & Repair Expenditures 

 
Time Period 

Amount 
Expended 

 
Budget 

(Over) Under 
Spent 

May 2015 $583.13 $6,633.82 $6050.69 
Contract Year-to-Date $55,323.10 $66,338.20 $11,015.10
 
5.0 SAFETY  100% 0f our Behavior – 100% of the Time 
 
5.1 TRAINING 
 
The mandatory monthly safety webinar was conducted by AWCS Corporate Safety Director 
Gary Arnold on May 13. Gary covered Ergonomics and back Safety. The local training topic was 
Lockout/Tagout presented by Bruce Hoover on May 15. We also have a daily safety topic that is 
presented.  
 
 
5.2 SAFETY INSPECTIONS 
 
The monthly safety audit was conducted on 1/14/15. Table 5.0 summarizes the facility safety 
status 
  

Table 5.0   
Facility Safety Summary 

 
EMC Monthly Audit 

Safety Rating 

 
Lost Time Accidents

May 2015 

 
Days Worked- No 

Lost Time Accidents 

 
Corrective Action 

Safety Projects Open 
99% 0 3918 (5/31/15) 0 

 
 
 

Page 29 of 39



American Water Contract Services - Monthly Operations Report 
City of Galena Water & Wastewater – May 2015 

 

6.0 Managers Comments 
 
If I were to make any comments I would have to make up a story. Did you hear the one about the 
Mayor, Lawyer, and Councilman, well anyway? Things have been quiet on the emergency end 
of our projects and that is a good thing. We have been making a lot of meter repairs, cutting a lot 
of grass, playing with different polymers for the sludge press, adding and updating the Job-Cal 
program and all of the daily things that normally do.  
 
If you ever have questions about your water and wastewater systems feel free to give me a call at 
the plant (815) 777-9315 or on my cell phone (319) 239-1087. I can also be reach by email at 
jeff.saylor@amwater.com  
       

Page 30 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 6/9/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 18, 2015  03:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADAMI, LESLYE F. (119618)
061515 1 Invoice CR. BALANCE REFUND 06/15/2015 1.96 98.115.0

Total ADAMI, LESLYE F. (119618): 1.96

ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084)
061515 1 Invoice PREMIUM REIMBURSEM 06/15/2015 102.00 01.11.411.00

Total ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084): 102.00

AMERICAN RED CROSS (119785)
10377589 1 Invoice CERTIFICATION FEES 06/10/2015 135.00 59.55.563.00

Total AMERICAN RED CROSS (119785): 135.00

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005)
MA007-2001 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 06/03/2015 26,592.43 51.42.515.00
MA007-2001 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 06/03/2015 26,592.42 52.43.515.01

Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005): 53,184.85

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
061515 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 06/15/2015 27.53 59.55.552.00
061515 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 06/15/2015 42.22 01.41.552.00
061515 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 06/15/2015 87.65 22.22.552.00
061515 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 06/15/2015 27.40 12.10.552.00
061515 5 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 06/15/2015 507.90 01.21.552.00
061515 6 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 06/15/2015 42.22 22.22.552.00
061515 7 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 06/15/2015 219.65 01.13.552.00
061515 8 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 06/15/2015 27.40 20.25.515.00
061515 9 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 06/15/2015 85.71 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 1,067.68

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
061515 1 Invoice PHONE 06/15/2015 .14 22.22.552.00
061515 2 Adjustmen PHONE 06/15/2015 .14- 22.22.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): .00

ATLAST FLUID POWER CO. (800)
00142080 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/02/2015 60.60 01.41.652.00

Total ATLAST FLUID POWER CO. (800): 60.60

BARANSKI, HAMMER,  (375)
1402-11 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT R 06/01/2015 140.00 01.13.820.00

Total BARANSKI, HAMMER,  (375): 140.00

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)
171730 1 Invoice CATCH BASIN 06/13/2015 307.00 01.41.514.06

Page 31 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 6/9/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 18, 2015  03:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 307.00

BATTERY CENTER, THE (169)
4154 1 Invoice EXIT SIGNS 06/01/2015 63.80 59.55.511.02

Total BATTERY CENTER, THE (169): 63.80

BEYER, JOSEPH (119464)
175360 1 Invoice DEPOT MAINTENANCE 06/14/2015 487.50 01.13.511.03

Total BEYER, JOSEPH (119464): 487.50

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
061515 1 Invoice TRAINING 06/15/2015 410.00 01.11.563.00
061515 2 Invoice OFFICE 365 LICENSE 06/15/2015 432.00 01.13.512.04
061515 3 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 06/15/2015 21.24 01.16.563.00
061515 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 72.95 01.21.511.00
061515 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 191.36 17.52.652.00
061515 6 Invoice SIGNS 06/15/2015 640.95 17.52.820.06
061515 7 Invoice EXCHANGE ON LINE 06/15/2015 87.50 51.42.929.00
061515 8 Invoice POOL SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 185.20 59.55.511.01
061515 9 Invoice POOL STARTUP 06/15/2015 1,409.89 59.55.511.02
061515 10 Invoice STAFF UNIFORMS 06/15/2015 404.31 59.55.691.04
061515 11 Invoice CONCESSION EQUIPME 06/15/2015 223.34 59.55.830.00
061515 12 Invoice POOL SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 165.21 59.55.830.00
061515 13 Invoice POOL SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 61.39 59.55.422.11

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 4,305.34

CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909)
299949 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 06/11/2015 112.99 01.21.471.15

Total CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909): 112.99

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY (224)
S500566706. 1 Invoice BATTERIES/EXIT SIGNS 06/01/2015 103.73 59.55.511.02

Total CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY (224): 103.73

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
886945 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL SIGNS 05/30/2015 66.95 17.52.517.01

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 66.95

DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1)
01311572 1 Invoice STAPLES 06/11/2015 122.27 01.13.579.00

1311572 1 Invoice STAPLES 06/11/2015 109.00 01.13.579.00
1311572 2 Adjustmen STAPLES 06/11/2015 109.00- 01.13.579.00

Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1): 122.27

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
449629 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 06/16/2015 290.00 01.13.511.06

Page 32 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 6/9/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 18, 2015  03:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 290.00

ELECTRONIC SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120139)
ESS5189 1 Invoice PAY AND DISPLAY MACH 06/11/2015 5,478.66 53.48.830.01

Total ELECTRONIC SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120139): 5,478.66

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
1775 1 Invoice REC PARK RESTROOMS 06/04/2015 474.66 17.52.652.00

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 474.66

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (120144)
ECN-019977 1 Invoice CODE RED SUBSCRIPTI 06/10/2015 2,911.00 22.22.929.00
ECN-019977 2 Invoice CODE RED SUBSCRIPTI 06/10/2015 1,150.00 01.21.538.00
ECN-019977 3 Invoice CODE RED SUBSCRIPTI 06/10/2015 1,200.00 51.42.549.00

Total EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (120144): 5,261.00

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)
4004691 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/04/2015 954.48 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 954.48

FIFTH THIRD BANK (120140)
SLS1024017 1 Invoice REPAIRS TO UV LAMP 05/06/2015 6,352.46 52.43.851.00

Total FIFTH THIRD BANK (120140): 6,352.46

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00043218 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 06/12/2015 32.30 01.14.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 32.30

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
65771 1 Invoice MONTHLY HOSTING FEE 05/01/2015 85.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 85.00

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
062215 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 06/22/2015 240.00 01.13.511.07
062215 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  06/22/2015 225.00 01.13.511.08
062215 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 06/22/2015 789.00 17.52.422.00
062215 4 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 06/22/2015 240.00 01.13.511.07
062215 5 Adjustmen CITY HALL JANITOR 06/22/2015 240.00- 01.13.511.07

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,254.00

HAPPY JOE'S (842)
053115 1 Invoice CHIEF'S MEETING 05/31/2015 103.69 01.21.549.00

Total HAPPY JOE'S (842): 103.69

Page 33 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 6/9/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 18, 2015  03:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
060115 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  06/01/2015 4,361.00 01.218.0
060115 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  06/01/2015 396.00 01.218.0
060115 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 06/01/2015 22,763.59 01.13.451.00
060115 4 Invoice W/BLUE CROSS/BLUE S 06/01/2015 875.71 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 28,396.30

HILLARD, ANDY (120146)
061815 1 Invoice DAMAGE REIMBURSEME 06/18/2015 930.84 51.42.515.00
061815 2 Invoice DAMAGE REIMBURSEME 06/18/2015 930.84 52.43.515.01

Total HILLARD, ANDY (120146): 1,861.68

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
62796 1 Invoice DESIGN 05/29/2015 1,620.00 17.52.870.03
62822 1 Invoice STUDY SYSTEM 05/29/2015 5,949.50 51.42.532.01

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 7,569.50

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, IN (723)
061715 1 Invoice DUES 06/17/2015 135.00 01.46.561.00

Total INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, IN (723): 135.00

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1506295 1 Invoice CATCH BASIN/KELLY LA 06/11/2015 1,004.00 01.41.514.06

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 1,004.00

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
060415 1 Invoice REPAIRS 06/04/2015 1,679.78 01.41.830.01

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 1,679.78

JDWI (235)
40205 1 Invoice SR CIT TRANSPORT 05/31/2015 830.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 830.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
061515 1 Invoice ELECTRIC 06/15/2015 828.84 15.41.572.00
061515 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 06/15/2015 260.56 01.41.571.01
061515 3 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 06/15/2015 80.02 12.10.571.01
061515 4 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 06/15/2015 262.80 17.52.571.01
061515 5 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 06/15/2015 60.68 22.22.576.01
061515 6 Invoice POOL 06/15/2015 223.85 59.55.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 1,716.75

JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393)
052815 1 Invoice RECORDING FEES 05/28/2015 55.00 01.14.553.00

Page 34 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 6/9/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 18, 2015  03:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393): 55.00

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
060315 1 Invoice MAPS FOR NEW OFFICE 06/03/2015 272.16 01.21.511.00
061615 1 Invoice STREET VACATION NOTI 06/16/2015 18.75 01.14.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 290.91

JOHNSON ARCHITECTURE, ADAM (119363)
060415 1 Invoice HISTORIC STRUCTURES  06/04/2015 3,000.00 58.54.820.00
060915 1 Invoice BUILDING IMPROVEMEN 06/09/2015 2,000.00 58.54.820.00

Total JOHNSON ARCHITECTURE, ADAM (119363): 5,000.00

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376)
060115 1 Invoice IL CRIM & TRAFFIC LAW  06/01/2015 235.00 01.21.565.00
060115 2 Invoice IL CRIM & TRAFFIC LAW  06/01/2015 43.56 01.21.651.00
060115 3 Adjustmen IL CRIM & TRAFFIC LAW  06/01/2015 235.00- 01.21.565.00
060115 4 Adjustmen IL CRIM & TRAFFIC LAW  06/01/2015 43.56- 01.21.651.00

1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 05/31/2015 32.00 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376): 32.00

LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663)
20023242 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/10/2015 284.52 59.55.652.05

Total LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663): 284.52

LW ALLEN, INC (490)
098562 1 Invoice MATERIALS 04/15/2015 8,175.00 52.43.850.09

Total LW ALLEN, INC (490): 8,175.00

MAILFINANCE (119741)
060415 1 Invoice POSTAGE METER 06/04/2015 396.81 01.13.579.02

Total MAILFINANCE (119741): 396.81

MATTHEW BENDER & CO.,INC. (95)
053115 1 Invoice IL CRIMINAL/TRAFFIC LA 05/31/2015 235.00 01.21.565.00
053115 2 Invoice IL CRIMINAL/TRAFFIC LA 05/31/2015 43.56 01.21.651.00

Total MATTHEW BENDER & CO.,INC. (95): 278.56

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)
3001275 2 Adjustmen POOL CHEMICALS 05/20/2015 6,105.36- 59.55.656.00
3001277 1 Invoice POOL VESSEL CLEANER 05/20/2015 5,495.00 59.55.629.00
3001278 1 Invoice CHEMICALS 05/16/2015 619.80 59.55.656.00
3001279 1 Invoice START-UP 05/20/2015 4,328.34 59.55.511.02

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 4,337.78

Page 35 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 6/9/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 18, 2015  03:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

MILLER, JONATHAN (120143)
061715 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 06/17/2015 87.14 01.46.562.00

Total MILLER, JONATHAN (120143): 87.14

MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877)
061715 1 Invoice DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION 06/17/2015 66,338.71 22.22.840.05

Total MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877): 66,338.71

MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350)
061615 1 Invoice CONSTRUCTION 06/16/2015 18,123.15 01.13.820.00

Total MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350): 18,123.15

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
126101 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 06/01/2015 13,402.60 13.44.540.04
126101 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 06/01/2015 4,635.90 13.44.540.00
126101 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 06/01/2015 75.00 13.44.544.03
126101 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 06/01/2015 293.00 01.41.573.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,406.50

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
1852943020 1 Invoice STARCOM RADIO CHAR 06/01/2015 10.00 01.21.651.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC (427)
060815-3 1 Invoice DESIGN 06/08/2015 1,382.18 52.43.850.09

Total MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC (427): 1,382.18

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
86875 1 Invoice PARKS TRASH 04/23/2015 235.49 17.52.652.00
87102 1 Invoice URINAL BLOCKS 05/14/2015 21.20 22.22.611.00
87302 1 Invoice FLOOR FAN DRYER 06/05/2015 215.00 01.41.653.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 471.69

NIELAND REFRIGERATION (900)
169317 1 Invoice FREEZER REPAIR 05/26/2015 133.00 59.55.512.01

Total NIELAND REFRIGERATION (900): 133.00

O'MALLEY, REBECCA (120141)
061715 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 06/17/2015 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total O'MALLEY, REBECCA (120141): 200.00

ONE POINT PARTITION, LLC (120145)
41065.1 1 Invoice REC PARK RESTROOMS 06/15/2015 438.00 17.52.820.06

Page 36 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 6/9/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 18, 2015  03:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total ONE POINT PARTITION, LLC (120145): 438.00

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
061615 1 Invoice POSTAGE 06/16/2015 29.78 01.21.551.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 29.78

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS, INC. (119984)
05271816 1 Invoice EXPO ITEMS 06/09/2015 395.58 01.21.549.00

Total POSITIVE PROMOTIONS, INC. (119984): 395.58

QUILL CORP. (686)
4628483 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLES/ALL 05/29/2015 303.64 01.13.651.02
4628893 1 Invoice TONER 05/29/2015 183.99 01.13.651.02
4628893 2 Invoice TONER 05/29/2015 183.99 52.43.651.00
4832741 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLES/ALL 06/05/2015 23.67 01.13.651.02
4907673 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POOL 06/05/2015 24.99 59.55.651.00

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 720.28

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0437868 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 05/29/2015 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS (659)
0209995 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION MATERI 05/29/2015 122.00 01.21.652.03

Total SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS (659): 122.00

SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)
373101 1 Invoice Z TURN MOWER 06/09/2015 83.28 17.52.514.00

Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 83.28

SNYDER, SHARON (120142)
060115 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 06/01/2015 11.94 98.115.0

Total SNYDER, SHARON (120142): 11.94

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
061515 1 Invoice FUEL 06/15/2015 932.70 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 932.70

T & T ELECTRONICS (120055)
45697 1 Invoice TV RECYCLING 06/15/2015 1,200.00 13.44.929.00
45866 1 Invoice TV RECYCLING 06/08/2015 30.00 13.44.929.00

Total T & T ELECTRONICS (120055): 1,230.00

Page 37 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 6/9/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 18, 2015  03:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

TANDEM TIRE & AUTO SERVIC (725)
AF4020 1 Invoice TIRE REPAIRS 06/03/2015 143.00 01.41.613.07
AF4020 2 Invoice TIRE REPAIRS 06/03/2015 143.00 01.41.613.09

Total TANDEM TIRE & AUTO SERVIC (725): 286.00

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
2122.1 1 Invoice PORTA POTTY RENTAL 05/31/2015 225.00 17.52.517.01

2295 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL/PORTA POTT 05/31/2015 225.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 450.00

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
40231 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TIM 06/10/2015 124.79 01.21.471.15
40241 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KEITH 06/11/2015 356.45 01.21.471.15
40243 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KEITH 06/11/2015 134.50 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 615.74

UNIFORM DEN, INC (670)
86058-02 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM HATFIEL 06/01/2015 39.22 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN, INC (670): 39.22

US BANK (SAFEBOX) (391)
061515 1 Invoice SAFE DEPOSIT BOX 06/15/2015 76.00 01.13.570.00

Total US BANK (SAFEBOX) (391): 76.00

VANCAMP, JOY (119411)
583559 1 Invoice FRAMING OF ZONING MA 06/03/2015 1,140.00 01.13.820.00

Total VANCAMP, JOY (119411): 1,140.00

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
060115 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  06/01/2015 38.01 01.21.652.03
061515 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 06/15/2015 76.02 22.22.929.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 114.03

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
061515 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 4.44 01.13.651.02
061515 2 Invoice NEW OFFICE 06/15/2015 372.93 01.21.511.00
061515 3 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 151.89 01.21.651.00
061515 4 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 150.51 01.41.652.00
061515 5 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 35.91 17.52.652.00
061515 6 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 24.08 59.55.422.11
061515 7 Invoice STARTUP SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 120.83 59.55.511.02
061515 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 119.55 59.55.651.00
061515 9 Invoice LESSON SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 29.88 59.55.652.04
061515 10 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 06/15/2015 47.22 59.55.654.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 1,057.24

Page 38 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     9
Input Dates: 6/9/2015 - 6/30/2015 Jun 18, 2015  03:28PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
608419 1 Invoice CLEANING SUPPLIES 06/11/2015 157.64 01.21.654.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 157.64

WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102)
061515 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/GAS 06/15/2015 941.87 01.41.655.00
061515 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/GAS 06/15/2015 200.98 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102): 1,142.85

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
061515 1 Invoice JANITOR/TURNER HALL 06/15/2015 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

Grand Totals: 257,163.16

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 5051539
Vendor number hash - split: 7943047
Total number of invoices: 91
Total number of transactions: 148

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 257,163.16 257,163.16

Grand Totals: 257,163.16 257,163.16

Page 39 of 39


	00.00 Agenda 06.22.15xx
	00.0238 Minutes cc060815
	01.0239 Depot Use Proposal
	02.0221 Gateway Park Restrooms
	Agenda memos

	03.0223 Prevailing Wage Ordinance
	Prevailing Wage Ordinance
	Jo Daviess County Prevailing Wage for June 2015

	04.0241 Grant's Return Event
	05.0242 LED Lighting Proposal
	Agenda memos (2)

	06.0243 City Hall Solar Proposal
	07.0244 American Water May 2015 Report
	08.0245 Warrants 06.22.15



